Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 12 May 2023 4:40 pm

To: admin-d; SUR; assignments

Cc: Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Don Bong; Jared Liu Yaorong

Subject: TPPD PRS: Claim ref: C10022130 /JL || Ol- SMS6626B (Red) TP-SKA6065M || Est: $0.00 || TKSL
Attachments: SKA6065M C10022130.zip

Hi Team,

We would like to request TP PRS for SKA6065M. TP chose LKK to survey the vehicle.
Workshop information:

Please note that our client’s motor vehicle SKA 6065 M is now at the following workshop:-

Lian Her Motor Works **Survey was conducted by:-

Blk 5034 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2

#01-337 Name of Surveyor:
Singapore 569537
Contact: 9108 2728 Anthony Date of Survey:

Yours faithfully, Time of Survey:

,—--L/ - I

Signature

M/s Teo Keng Siang LL.C

encs

Please confirm assignment.
Thank you.

Leong Eng Ming
Administrative Claims Assistant

T +65 6989 3706
F +65 6725 0853
E engming.leong@budgetdirect.com.sg
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From: Janice Kee <janice.kee @ksteoptr.com>

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2023 2:26 PM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Anthony Cheong <cheonganthony@yahoo.com.sg>

Subject: Re: PRI Request on 12.05.2023 || C10022130/JL | | Pre Repair Survey for SKA 6065 M (Your Ref: SMS 6626 B Our Ref: TKSF/L2834-ACC-47354.23/sf)
Dear Sir

Our client has agreed to the usage of LKK as the Single Joint Expert to conduct the Pre-Repair Survey.

Kindly proceed to engage LKK to perform the said Pre-Repair Survey in accordance with the NIMA Protocol.

Thank you.



Regards,

Janice

c/o Teo Keng Siang LLC

111 North Bridge Road,
#23-01 Peninsula Plaza,
Singapore 179098

Tel: 6333 4222 Fax: 6333 5676

From: Janice Kee <janice.kee @ksteoptr.com>

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2023 1:49 PM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Justin Wong <justin.wong@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Charandeep Singh <charandeep.s@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Ng
Chen How <chenhow.ng@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Anthony Cheong <cheonganthony@yahoo.com.sg>

Subject: Pre Repair Survey for SKA 6065 M (Your Ref: SMS 6626 B Our Ref: TKSF/L2834-ACC-47354.23/sf)

Dear Sir
We attach herewith our Pre-repair survey letter for your attention.

Kindly let us have the surveyor list for our attention.

Thank you.

Regards,

Janice

c/o Teo Keng Siang LLC

111 North Bridge Road,
#23-01 Peninsula Plaza,
Singapore 179098

Tel: 6333 4222 Fax: 6333 5676



